October 29, 1982

Docket Nos: 50-329 OM, OL
and 50-330 OM, OL

MEMORANDUM FOR: Elinor G. Adensam, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing

FROM: Darl S. Hood, Project Manager
Licensing Branch Mo, 4
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING - MIDLAND, URITS 1 AND 2

DATE & TIME: November 5, 1982
8:30 a,m. - 11:00 a.m,

LOCATION: Room P-422
Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE: To discuss qualifications and charter of Stone and Webster Engineer-
ing regarding independent audit of Auxiliary Building underpinning.
pARTICIPANTS :2/ NRC Consuners Power Company
T. Novak J. Cook, et al

R. Warnick RIII
R. Vollmer, et al

Stone and MWebster Engineering Corp.

S. Luchs, et al

Parsons, Brinkerhioff, Quade and Douglas, Inc.

T. Kusel, et al
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i A Barl S. Hood, Project Manager
6 B21029 Licensing Branch No, 4
ZDR ADOCK osoooggz Division of Licensing

cc: See next page

-I-/Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants for licenses are open
for interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other
parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting and Statement of

_NRC Staff Policy", 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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D. L. Jordan, DEQA; I&E
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M. Taylor, DPR; I&E

Receptionist

Project Manger

NRC PARTICIPANTS

T. Novak
R. Warnick, RIII
R. Vollmer, et al

bcc: Applicant & Service List
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Licensing Assistant _M, Duncan




